From: Lee Hannigan <lee.hannigan@turley.co.uk>

Sent: Monday 16 February 2026 09:34

To: Kevin McGettigan <k.mcgettigan@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Alex Rea <alexander.hoganrea@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ACP-323972-25 Public realm and community infrastructure project on lands in Ardee,
Co. Louth. Newspaper Re-advertisement

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT
Helpdesk.

Hi Kevin,

There has been an error at Appendix 1 of the cover letter. The document this should refer to is
attached (November 2024-HDC1256/102_RevB). The letter should refer to November 2024
instead of April 2025. This was the final update of the Quality Audit.

Let me know if you require any further information?

Regards

Lee

Lee Hannigan
Director

Mobile: +44 7824 491 739
Office: 028 9072 3900

Certified

Turley

Corporation

+in]

Think of the enviranment, please do not print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intended for the above named anly, is strictly canfidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient
please do not vead, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and
permanently delete it. Turtey bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction and we will never change our bank account
details via email. If you are in any doubt, please do nat send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our
account details. We will not accept liability for any payments into an incorrect bank account.Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd,
registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387 Registered Office & Atherton Street, Manchester, M3 3GS. Terms and Conditions



From: Kevin McGettigan <k.mcgettigan@pleanala.ie>

Sent: 16 February 2026 09:21

To: Lee Hannigan <lee.hannigan@turley.co.uk>

Cc: Alex Rea <alexander.hoganrea@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ACP-323972-25 Public realm and community infrastructure project on lands in
Ardee, Co. Louth. Newspaper Re-advertisement

Hi Lee,
Regarding Appendix 1: Schedule of Planning Application Documents/Supporting Reports
Quality Audit (April 2025-HDC1256/102_RevB){for information purposes)

Could you please provide this document? What was received was Quality Audit November
2024.

Thanks,
Kind regards,

Kevin



Appendix 1: Schedule of Planning Application
Documents / Supporting Reports

PLANNING APPLICATION DOCUMENTS

Document Prepared By

Planning Statement Turley

Ardee 2040 Regeneration Project Vision Turley

Design Statement Design Team
Screening for Appropriate Assessment RSK

Environmental Impact Assessment Report {Volumes 1-3) See EIAR for details
Vol. 1 - Non-Technical Summary

Vol. 2= Main Text

Vol. 3 Appendices

Preliminary Construction Environment Management Plan RSK

Site Specific Flood Risk Assessment NOD

Stage 2 - Road Safety Audit — Main Sireet Ardee (March 2025) Bruton Engineering Ltd

Road Safety Audit {Combined Stage 1 & Stage 2) - Ardee Old Bruton Engineering Lid
Railway Lands, Amenity Lands and Woodland

Walk

Arbaoricultural Impact Assessment & Method Statement John Morris Arboricultural Consultancy
Tree Schedute John Morris Arboricultural Consultancy
Outdoor Lighting Plan Report Metec

Car Parking Strategy Report Hegsons / Turley

Land Acquisition Report Turley

Preliminary Design Repo:‘\' (November 2024 - HDC1256/101) Hegsons
(for information purposes)

Preliminary Design Report Addendum (April 2025} (for Hegsons
information purposes)

Quality Audit ()N 2 Wi HDC1256/102_RevB) {for information Hegsons
purposes)




Appendix 2: Schedule of Planning Application Drawings
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